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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 9:51 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Birkholz, Jean (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 2117 Fairmount: TA 18-571

Hi Mai, thanks for the information. It is not reflected in the minutes, or in a note to the file. Can you put in note in there 
updating it? -Marcia 
 

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 8:52 AM 
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 2117 Fairmount: TA 18-571 
 
He said it’s actually 1821 Selby that he paid and not this one. 
 
Mai 
 

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 5:03 PM 
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 2117 Fairmount: TA 18-571 
 
The owner says they paid and you checked and RE said payment not received. Can you communicate this to the owner 
and offer them the opportunity to show us a cancelled check or bank statement or something? Thanks, Marcia 


